STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY
OFFICE OF STATEWIDE TECHNOLOGY PROCUREMENT

STANDARD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

TECH 213A (rev. 09/2024)

REGISTRATION NUMBER

AGREEMENT NUMBER
C4-DNCS-19-001-28

AMENDMENT NUMBER
19

1. This Agreement is entered into between the Contracting Agency and the Contractor named below:

CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME
California Department of Technology

CONTRACTOR NAME

MCI Communications Services, LLC dba Verizon Business Services

2. The term of this
Agreement is:

April 14, 2020, or upon approval of TECH 213A by CDT-OSTP, whichever is
later through June 30, 2028.

3. The maximum amount of this
Agreement after this Amendment is:

$0.00

(Zero Dollars and Zero Cents)

4, The parties agree to comply with the ferms and conditions of the amendment. All documents and
actions noted below are by reference and made part of the Agreement and incorporated herein:

Effective upon CDT OSTP approval of this Amendment the revisions are as follows:
A. Revises contract documents listed in the attached Attachment No. 1 — List of Amended

Contract Documents

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

Department of Technology (CDT),
Office of Statewide Technology

CONTRACTOR Procurement (OSTP)
Use Only
CONTRACTOR NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.)
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CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME

California Department of Technology, Office of Technology Services

CONTRACTING AGENCY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
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DATE SIGNED
02/06/2026

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

Chaeny Emanavin, Deputy State Chief Technology Officer

CONTRACTING AGENCY ADDRESS

P.O.Box 1810, MS Y-12, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-1810
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY

AGREEMENT NUMBER: C4-DNCS-19-01-028, Amendment 19

MCI Communications Services, LLC dba Verizon Business Services

ATTACHMENT 1 - LIST OF AMENDED CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

This Attachment 1 dated 01/06/2026 contains a list of revised contract documents hereby
incorporated into this Contract.

Replaces the Contractor’'s Response for the following documents in their entirety:

1a. Exhibit 6 Bidder Declaration — Category 20 (3 pages)
1a. Exhibit 6 Bidder Declaration — Category 21 (3 pages)
la. Exhibit 6 Bidder Declaration — Category 23 (3 pages)
1a. Exhibit 6 Bidder Declaration — Category 24 (3 pages)
1a. Exhibit 6 Bidder Declaration — Category 25 (3 pages)
1a. Exhibit 6 Bidder Declaration — Category 29 (4 pages)
1a. Exhibit 6 Bidder Declaration — Category 30 (3 pages)



State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Solicitation Number g:a?tng‘lOII:')yNZCOSJ.Q

BIDDER DECLARATION

1. Primebidderinformation(Review attached Bidder Declaration Instructionspriortocompletionofthisform):

a. Identify current California certification(s) (MB, SB, NVSA, DVBE): or None E (If “None’, go to Item #2)

b. Will subcontractors be used for this contract? Yes D No L] (If yes, indicate the distinct element of work your firm will perform in this contract

e.g., list the proposed products produced by your firm, state if your firm owns the transportation vehicles that will deliver the products to the State,
identify which solicited services your firm will perform, etc.). Use additional sheets, as necessary.

c. If you are a California certified DVBE: (1) Are you a broker or agent? Yes |:| No D
(2) If the contractincludes equipment rental, doesyour company own at least 51% of the equipment

provided in this contract (quantity and value)? Yes |:| No D N/A D

2. If no subcontractors will be used, skip to certification below. Otherwise, list all subcontractors for this contract. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & FaxNumber &EmailAddress NVSA,DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Veterans Communication 14730 Central Ave. SDVOSB, SDB, [Extended Demarcation Wiring .020%
(VetComm) Chino, California 91710 DVBE, CMAS  [Services Related Infrastructure
Mark Montgomery, President |mmontgomery@vetcomm.com materials and labor |:|

Phone: 909-974-1800
Fax: 909-974-2800

HHS Construction Inc 2042 S. Grove Avenue Extended Demarcation Wiring .0700%
Tony Andrews Ontario, CA 91761 Services Related Infrastructure

Phone: 619- 654-7032 materials and labor |:|

aj.andrews@sbcglobal.net

OSBT Services, LLC 6221 West Sam Houston Pkwy Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Richard Carroll N Houston, TX 77041 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 281-902-3444 rcarroll@osbt.com materials and labor D
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Mark Serafin
Phone 661-505-6229

Ventura, CA 93003
MSerafin@taftelectric.com

Services Related Infrastructure
materials and labor

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Netview 315 Arlington Ave. #2302 Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Alan Brown Charlotte, NC 28203 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 919-946-0297 Alan.brown@teamnetview.com materials and labor I:'
Taft Electric Company 6040 Valentine Road Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%

[]

CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, | certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.
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State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Instructions

BIDDER DECLARATION Instructions

All prime bidders (the firm submitting the bid) must complete the Bidder Declaration.

1.a. Identify all current certifications issued hy the State of California. If the prime bidder has no California
certification(s), check the line labeled“None”"and proceed to Item #2. If the prime bidder possesses one or
more of the following certifications, enter the applicable certification(s) on the line:

* Microbusiness (MB)

* Small Business (SB)

* Nonprofit Veteran Service Agency (NVSA)

*  Disahled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)

1.b. Mark either “Yes" or “No” to identify whether subcontractors will be used for the contract. If the response
is “No;proceedtoltem#1.c.If “Yes,enteronthelinethedistinctelementofwork containedinthe
contract tohe performedorthe goodstobe providedbythe prime bidder. Donotinclude goods or
servicestobe provided by subcontractors.

Bidders certified as MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE must provide a commercially useful function as defined in
Military and Veterans Code Section 999 for DVBES and Government Code Section 14837(d)(4)(A) for small/
microbusinesses.

Bids must propose that certified bidders provide a commercially useful function for the resulting contract or
the bid will be deemed non-responsive and rejected by the State. For questions regarding the solicitation,
contactthe procurementofficialidentifiedinthesolicitation.

Note: Asubcontractorisany person,firm,corporation,or organization contracting to perform
part of the prime’s contract.

1.c. Thisitemisonlytobe completed by businesses certified by Californiaas a DVBE.

(1) Declare whether the prime bidder is a broker or agent by marking either “Yes” or “No The Military
and Veterans Code Section 999.2 (b) defines “broker” or “agent” as a certified DVBE contractor or
subcon-  tractor that does not have title, possession, control, and risk of loss of materials, supplies,
services, or equipment provided to an awarding department, unless one or more of the disabled
veteran owners has at least 51-percent ownership of the quantity and value of the materials, supplies,
services, and of each piece of equipment provided under the contract.

(2) Ifbiddingrentalequipment,mark either “Yes” or “No” toidentifyif the prime bidder owns at least
51% ofthe equipment provided (quantity and value). Ifnot bidding rental equipment, mark “N/A’
for “not applicable.”

2. Ifnosubcontractorsareproposed,donotcompletethetable. Readthe certification atthe bottomofthe
form and complete “Page___of " onthe form.

If subcontractors will be used, complete the table listing all subcontractors. If necessary, attach additional
pages and complete the “Page___of ” accordingly.

2. (continued) Column Labels

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Phone Number & Fax Number—List each element for all
subcontractors.

Subcontractor Address & Email Address—Enter the address and if available, an Email address.

CA Certification (MB, SB,NVSA, DVBE or None)—If the subcontractor possesses a current State of
California certification(s), verify on this website (www.eprocure.pd.dgs.ca.qov).

Work performed or goods provided for this contract—Identify the distinct element of work contained
in the contract to be performed or the goods to be provided by each subcontractor. Certified subcontractors
must provide a commercially useful function for the contract. (See paragraph 1.h above for code citations
regarding the definition of commercially useful function.) If a certified subcontractor is further subcontract-
ingagreaterportionofthe work orgoods providedforthe resulting contractthanwould be expected by
normal industry practices, attach a separate sheet of paper explaining the situation.

Corresponding % of bid price—Enter the corresponding percentage of the total bid price for the goods
and/or services to be provided by each subcontractor. Do not enter a dollar amount.

Good Standing?—Provide a response for each subcontractor listed. Enter either “Yes” or “No” to indicate
thatthe prime bidder has verified thatthe subcontractor(s)is ingoodstanding forall of the following:

+ Possesses valid license(s) for any license(s) or permits required by the solicitation or by law

+ If acorporation, the company is qualified to do business in California and designated by the State
of California Secretary of State to be in good standing

* Possessesvalid State of California certification(s) if claiming MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE status

51%Rental?—Thispertainstotheapplicability ofrentalequipment. Based onthefollowing parameters,
enter either “N/A” (not applicable),Yes” or “No” for each subcontractor listed.

Enter “N/A” if the:

+ Subcontractoris NOT a DVBE (regardless of whether or not rental equipment is provided by the
subcontractor) or

+ Subcontractor is NOT providing rental equipment (regardless of whether or not subcontractor is a
DVBE)

Enter “Yes” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment and the
subcontractorownsatleast51%ofthe rental equipment (quantity and value) itwill be providing for
the contract.

Enter “No” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment but the sub-
contractordoesNOT ownatleast51% oftherental equipment (quantity andvalue) itwillbe providing.

Read the certification at the bottom of the page and complete the “Page 3 of 3 " accordingly.



SolicitationNumber IFB CADNCS19

State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Category 21

BIDDER DECLARATION

1. Primebidderinformation(Review attached Bidder Declaration Instructionspriortocompletionofthisform):

a. Identify current California certification(s) (MB, SB, NVSA, DVBE): or None E (If “None’, go to Item #2)

b. Will subcontractors be used for this contract? Yes D No L] (If yes, indicate the distinct element of work your firm will perform in this contract
e.g., list the proposed products produced by your firm, state if your firm owns the transportation vehicles that will deliver the products to the State,
identify which solicited services your firm will perform, etc.). Use additional sheets, as necessary.

c. If you are a California certified DVBE: (1) Are you a broker or agent? Yes |:| No D
(2) If the contractincludes equipment rental, doesyour company own at least 51% of the equipment

provided in this contract (quantity and value)? Yes |:| No D N/A D

2. If no subcontractors will be used, skip to certification below. Otherwise, list all subcontractors for this contract. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & FaxNumber &EmailAddress NVSA,DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Veterans Communication 14730 Central Ave. SDVOSB, SDB, [Extended Demarcation Wiring .020%
(VetComm) Chino, California 91710 DVBE, CMAS  [Services Related Infrastructure
Mark Montgomery, President |mmontgomery@vetcomm.com materials and labor N/A

Phone: 909-974-1800
Fax: 909-974-2800

HHS Construction Inc 2042 S. Grove Avenue Extended Demarcation Wiring .500%
Tony Andrews Ontario, CA 91761 Services Related Infrastructure

Phone: 619- 654-7032 materials and labor |:|

aj.andrews@sbcglobal.net

NetXUSA // Ingram Micro Inc. |Corporate Headquarters, Equipment staging 0.001%
Nick Anastos 3351 Michelson Drive, Suite
Phone: 864 312-5909 100,

Irvine, CA 92612 N/A
Andrew.Anastos@ingrammicro.
com
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Mark Serafin
Phone 661-505-6229

Ventura, CA 93003
MSerafin@taftelectric.com

Services Related Infrastructure
materials and labor

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?

Schneider Electric 112 W34th Maintenance 0.0001
John Muscatello 19th Floor
Phone: 845-781-0590 New York, NY []
Fax# 973-695-1355 john.muscatello@ise.com
OSBT Services, LLC 6221 West Sam Houston Pkwy Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Richard Carroll N Houston, TX 77041 Services Related Infrastructure
281-902-3444 rcarroll@osbt.com materials and labor I:'
Netview 315 Arlington Ave. #2302 Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Alan Brown Charlotte, NC 28203 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 919-946-0297 Alan.brown@teamnetview.com materials and labor I:'
Taft Electric Company 6040 Valentine Road Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%

CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, | certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.
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State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Instructions

BIDDER DECLARATION Instructions

All prime bidders (the firm submitting the bid) must complete the Bidder Declaration.

1.a. Identify all current certifications issued hy the State of California. If the prime bidder has no California
certification(s), check the line labeled“None”"and proceed to Item #2. If the prime bidder possesses one or
more of the following certifications, enter the applicable certification(s) on the line:

* Microbusiness (MB)

* Small Business (SB)

* Nonprofit Veteran Service Agency (NVSA)

*  Disahled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)

1.b. Mark either “Yes" or “No” to identify whether subcontractors will be used for the contract. If the response
is “No;proceedtoltem#1.c.If “Yes,enteronthelinethedistinctelementofwork containedinthe
contract tohe performedorthe goodstobe providedbythe prime bidder. Donotinclude goods or
servicestobe provided by subcontractors.

Bidders certified as MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE must provide a commercially useful function as defined in
Military and Veterans Code Section 999 for DVBES and Government Code Section 14837(d)(4)(A) for small/
microbusinesses.

Bids must propose that certified bidders provide a commercially useful function for the resulting contract or
the bid will be deemed non-responsive and rejected by the State. For questions regarding the solicitation,
contactthe procurementofficialidentifiedinthesolicitation.

Note: Asubcontractorisany person,firm,corporation,or organization contracting to perform
part of the prime’s contract.

1.c. Thisitemisonlytobe completed by businesses certified by Californiaas a DVBE.

(1) Declare whether the prime bidder is a broker or agent by marking either “Yes” or “No The Military
and Veterans Code Section 999.2 (b) defines “broker” or “agent” as a certified DVBE contractor or
subcon-  tractor that does not have title, possession, control, and risk of loss of materials, supplies,
services, or equipment provided to an awarding department, unless one or more of the disabled
veteran owners has at least 51-percent ownership of the quantity and value of the materials, supplies,
services, and of each piece of equipment provided under the contract.

(2) Ifbiddingrentalequipment,mark either “Yes” or “No” toidentifyif the prime bidder owns at least
51% ofthe equipment provided (quantity and value). Ifnot bidding rental equipment, mark “N/A’
for “not applicable.”

2. Ifnosubcontractorsareproposed,donotcompletethetable. Readthe certification atthe bottomofthe
form and complete “Page___of " onthe form.

If subcontractors will be used, complete the table listing all subcontractors. If necessary, attach additional
pages and complete the “Page___of ” accordingly.

2. (continued) Column Labels

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Phone Number & Fax Number—List each element for all
subcontractors.

Subcontractor Address & Email Address—Enter the address and if available, an Email address.

CA Certification (MB, SB,NVSA, DVBE or None)—If the subcontractor possesses a current State of
California certification(s), verify on this website (www.eprocure.pd.dgs.ca.qov).

Work performed or goods provided for this contract—Identify the distinct element of work contained
in the contract to be performed or the goods to be provided by each subcontractor. Certified subcontractors
must provide a commercially useful function for the contract. (See paragraph 1.h above for code citations
regarding the definition of commercially useful function.) If a certified subcontractor is further subcontract-
ingagreaterportionofthe work orgoods providedforthe resulting contractthanwould be expected by
normal industry practices, attach a separate sheet of paper explaining the situation.

Corresponding % of bid price—Enter the corresponding percentage of the total bid price for the goods
and/or services to be provided by each subcontractor. Do not enter a dollar amount.

Good Standing?—Provide a response for each subcontractor listed. Enter either “Yes” or “No” to indicate
thatthe prime bidder has verified thatthe subcontractor(s)is ingoodstanding forall of the following:

+ Possesses valid license(s) for any license(s) or permits required by the solicitation or by law

+ If acorporation, the company is qualified to do business in California and designated by the State
of California Secretary of State to be in good standing

* Possessesvalid State of California certification(s) if claiming MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE status

51%Rental?—Thispertainstotheapplicability ofrentalequipment. Based onthefollowing parameters,
enter either “N/A” (not applicable),Yes” or “No” for each subcontractor listed.

Enter “N/A” if the:

+ Subcontractoris NOT a DVBE (regardless of whether or not rental equipment is provided by the
subcontractor) or

+ Subcontractor is NOT providing rental equipment (regardless of whether or not subcontractor is a
DVBE)

Enter “Yes” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment and the
subcontractorownsatleast51%ofthe rental equipment (quantity and value) itwill be providing for
the contract.

Enter “No” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment but the sub-
contractordoesNOT ownatleast51% oftherental equipment (quantity andvalue) itwillbe providing.

Read the certification at the bottom of the page and complete the “Page 3 of 3

"accordingly.



State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division SolicitationNumber g:Bt C4DN2C3819
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) al egOI'y

BIDDER DECLARATION

1. Primebidderinformation(Review attached Bidder Declaration Instructionspriortocompletionofthisform):

a. Identify current California certification(s) (MB, SB, NVSA, DVBE): or None E (If “None’, go to Item #2)

b. Will subcontractors be used for this contract? Yes D No L] (If yes, indicate the distinct element of work your firm will perform in this contract

e.g., list the proposed products produced by your firm, state if your firm owns the transportation vehicles that will deliver the products to the State,
identify which solicited services your firm will perform, etc.). Use additional sheets, as necessary.

c. If you are a California certified DVBE: (1) Are you a broker or agent? Yes |:| No D
(2) If the contractincludes equipment rental, doesyour company own at least 51% of the equipment

provided in this contract (quantity and value)? Yes |:| No D N/A D

2. If no subcontractors will be used, skip to certification below. Otherwise, list all subcontractors for this contract. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & FaxNumber &EmailAddress NVSA,DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Veterans Communication 14730 Central Ave. SDVOSB, SDB, [Extended Demarcation Wiring .020% N/A
(VetComm) Chino, California 91710 DVBE, CMAS [Services Related Infrastructure
Mark Montgomery, President |mmontgomery@vetcomm.com materials and labor

Phone: 909-974-1800
Fax: 909-974-2800

[]

HHS Construction Inc 2042 S. Grove Avenue Extended Demarcation Wiring .500%
Tony Andrews Ontario, CA 91761 Services Related Infrastructure

Phone: 619- 654-7032 materials and labor |:|

aj.andrews@sbcglobal.net

OSBT Services, LLC 6221 West Sam Houston Pkwy Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Richard Carroll N Houston, TX 77041 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 281-902-3444 rcarroll@osbt.com materials and labor D
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Mark Serafin
Phone 661-505-6229

Ventura, CA 93003
MSerafin@taftelectric.com

Services Related Infrastructure
materials and labor

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Netview 315 Arlington Ave. #2302 Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Alan Brown Charlotte, NC 28203 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 919-946-0297 Alan.brown@teamnetview.co materials and labor I:'
m
Taft Electric Company 6040 Valentine Road Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%

[]

CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, | certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.

Page 2 of 3



State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Instructions

BIDDER DECLARATION Instructions

All prime bidders (the firm submitting the bid) must complete the Bidder Declaration.

1.a. Identify all current certifications issued hy the State of California. If the prime bidder has no California
certification(s), check the line labeled“None”"and proceed to Item #2. If the prime bidder possesses one or
more of the following certifications, enter the applicable certification(s) on the line:

* Microbusiness (MB)

* Small Business (SB)

* Nonprofit Veteran Service Agency (NVSA)

*  Disahled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)

1.b. Mark either “Yes" or “No” to identify whether subcontractors will be used for the contract. If the response
is “No;proceedtoltem#1.c.If “Yes,enteronthelinethedistinctelementofwork containedinthe
contract tohe performedorthe goodstobe providedbythe prime bidder. Donotinclude goods or
servicestobe provided by subcontractors.

Bidders certified as MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE must provide a commercially useful function as defined in
Military and Veterans Code Section 999 for DVBES and Government Code Section 14837(d)(4)(A) for small/
microbusinesses.

Bids must propose that certified bidders provide a commercially useful function for the resulting contract or
the bid will be deemed non-responsive and rejected by the State. For questions regarding the solicitation,
contactthe procurementofficialidentifiedinthesolicitation.

Note: Asubcontractorisany person,firm,corporation,or organization contracting to perform
part of the prime’s contract.

1.c. Thisitemisonlytobe completed by businesses certified by Californiaas a DVBE.

(1) Declare whether the prime bidder is a broker or agent by marking either “Yes” or “No The Military
and Veterans Code Section 999.2 (b) defines “broker” or “agent” as a certified DVBE contractor or
subcon-  tractor that does not have title, possession, control, and risk of loss of materials, supplies,
services, or equipment provided to an awarding department, unless one or more of the disabled
veteran owners has at least 51-percent ownership of the quantity and value of the materials, supplies,
services, and of each piece of equipment provided under the contract.

(2) Ifbiddingrentalequipment,mark either “Yes” or “No” toidentifyif the prime bidder owns at least
51% ofthe equipment provided (quantity and value). Ifnot bidding rental equipment, mark “N/A’
for “not applicable.”

2. Ifnosubcontractorsareproposed,donotcompletethetable. Readthe certification atthe bottomofthe
form and complete “Page___of " onthe form.

If subcontractors will be used, complete the table listing all subcontractors. If necessary, attach additional
pages and complete the “Page___of ” accordingly.

2. (continued) Column Labels

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Phone Number & Fax Number—List each element for all
subcontractors.

Subcontractor Address & Email Address—Enter the address and if available, an Email address.

CA Certification (MB, SB,NVSA, DVBE or None)—If the subcontractor possesses a current State of
California certification(s), verify on this website (www.eprocure.pd.dgs.ca.qov).

Work performed or goods provided for this contract—Identify the distinct element of work contained
in the contract to be performed or the goods to be provided by each subcontractor. Certified subcontractors
must provide a commercially useful function for the contract. (See paragraph 1.h above for code citations
regarding the definition of commercially useful function.) If a certified subcontractor is further subcontract-
ingagreaterportionofthe work orgoods providedforthe resulting contractthanwould be expected by
normal industry practices, attach a separate sheet of paper explaining the situation.

Corresponding % of bid price—Enter the corresponding percentage of the total bid price for the goods
and/or services to be provided by each subcontractor. Do not enter a dollar amount.

Good Standing?—Provide a response for each subcontractor listed. Enter either “Yes” or “No” to indicate
thatthe prime bidder has verified thatthe subcontractor(s)is ingoodstanding forall of the following:

+ Possesses valid license(s) for any license(s) or permits required by the solicitation or by law

+ If acorporation, the company is qualified to do business in California and designated by the State
of California Secretary of State to be in good standing

* Possessesvalid State of California certification(s) if claiming MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE status

51%Rental?—Thispertainstotheapplicability ofrentalequipment. Based onthefollowing parameters,
enter either “N/A” (not applicable),Yes” or “No” for each subcontractor listed.

Enter “N/A” if the:

+ Subcontractoris NOT a DVBE (regardless of whether or not rental equipment is provided by the
subcontractor) or

+ Subcontractor is NOT providing rental equipment (regardless of whether or not subcontractor is a
DVBE)

Enter “Yes” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment and the
subcontractorownsatleast51%ofthe rental equipment (quantity and value) itwill be providing for
the contract.

Enter “No” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment but the sub-
contractordoesNOT ownatleast51% oftherental equipment (quantity andvalue) itwillbe providing.

Read the certification at the bottom of the page and complete the “Page 3 of 3

"accordingly.



State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division SolicitationNumber IFB C4ADNCS19
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Category 24

BIDDER DECLARATION

1. Primebidderinformation(Review attached Bidder Declaration Instructionspriortocompletionofthisform):

a. Identify current California certification(s) (MB, SB, NVSA, DVBE): or None E (If “None’, go to Item #2)

b. Will subcontractors be used for this contract? Yes D No L] (If yes, indicate the distinct element of work your firm will perform in this contract

e.g., list the proposed products produced by your firm, state if your firm owns the transportation vehicles that will deliver the products to the State,
identify which solicited services your firm will perform, etc.). Use additional sheets, as necessary.

c. If you are a California certified DVBE: (1) Are you a broker or agent? Yes |:| No D
(2) If the contractincludes equipment rental, doesyour company own at least 51% of the equipment

provided in this contract (quantity and value)? Yes |:| No D N/A D

2. If no subcontractors will be used, skip to certification below. Otherwise, list all subcontractors for this contract. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & FaxNumber &EmailAddress NVSA,DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Veterans Communication 14730 Central Ave. SDVOSB, SDB, [Extended Demarcation Wiring .020%
(VetComm) Chino, California 91710 DVBE, CMAS  [Services Related Infrastructure
Mark Montgomery, President |mmontgomery@vetcomm.com materials and labor |:|

Phone: 909-974-1800
Fax: 909-974-2800

HHS Construction Inc 2042 S. Grove Avenue Extended Demarcation Wiring .500%
Tony Andrews Ontario, CA 91761 Services Related Infrastructure

Phone: 619- 654-7032 materials and labor |:|

aj.andrews@sbcglobal.net

OSBT Services, LLC 6221 West Sam Houston Pkwy Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Richard Carroll N Houston, TX 77041 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 281-902-3444 rcarroll@osbt.com materials and labor D
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Mark Serafin
Phone 661-505-6229

Ventura, CA 93003
MSerafin@taftelectric.com

Services Related Infrastructure
materials and labor

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Netview 315 Arlington Ave. #2302 Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Alan Brown Charlotte, NC 28203 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 919-946-0297 Alan.brown@teamnetview.com materials and labor I:'
Taft Electric Company 6040 Valentine Road Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%

[]

CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, | certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.
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State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Instructions

BIDDER DECLARATION Instructions

All prime bidders (the firm submitting the bid) must complete the Bidder Declaration.

1.a. Identify all current certifications issued hy the State of California. If the prime bidder has no California
certification(s), check the line labeled“None”"and proceed to Item #2. If the prime bidder possesses one or
more of the following certifications, enter the applicable certification(s) on the line:

* Microbusiness (MB)

* Small Business (SB)

* Nonprofit Veteran Service Agency (NVSA)

*  Disahled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)

1.b. Mark either “Yes" or “No” to identify whether subcontractors will be used for the contract. If the response
is “No;proceedtoltem#1.c.If “Yes,enteronthelinethedistinctelementofwork containedinthe
contract tohe performedorthe goodstobe providedbythe prime bidder. Donotinclude goods or
servicestobe provided by subcontractors.

Bidders certified as MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE must provide a commercially useful function as defined in
Military and Veterans Code Section 999 for DVBES and Government Code Section 14837(d)(4)(A) for small/
microbusinesses.

Bids must propose that certified bidders provide a commercially useful function for the resulting contract or
the bid will be deemed non-responsive and rejected by the State. For questions regarding the solicitation,
contactthe procurementofficialidentifiedinthesolicitation.

Note: Asubcontractorisany person,firm,corporation,or organization contracting to perform
part of the prime’s contract.

1.c. Thisitemisonlytobe completed by businesses certified by Californiaas a DVBE.

(1) Declare whether the prime bidder is a broker or agent by marking either “Yes” or “No The Military
and Veterans Code Section 999.2 (b) defines “broker” or “agent” as a certified DVBE contractor or
subcon-  tractor that does not have title, possession, control, and risk of loss of materials, supplies,
services, or equipment provided to an awarding department, unless one or more of the disabled
veteran owners has at least 51-percent ownership of the quantity and value of the materials, supplies,
services, and of each piece of equipment provided under the contract.

(2) Ifbiddingrentalequipment,mark either “Yes” or “No” toidentifyif the prime bidder owns at least
51% ofthe equipment provided (quantity and value). Ifnot bidding rental equipment, mark “N/A’
for “not applicable.”

2. Ifnosubcontractorsareproposed,donotcompletethetable. Readthe certification atthe bottomofthe
form and complete “Page___of " onthe form.

If subcontractors will be used, complete the table listing all subcontractors. If necessary, attach additional
pages and complete the “Page___of ” accordingly.

2. (continued) Column Labels

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Phone Number & Fax Number—List each element for all
subcontractors.

Subcontractor Address & Email Address—Enter the address and if available, an Email address.

CA Certification (MB, SB,NVSA, DVBE or None)—If the subcontractor possesses a current State of
California certification(s), verify on this website (www.eprocure.pd.dgs.ca.qov).

Work performed or goods provided for this contract—Identify the distinct element of work contained
in the contract to be performed or the goods to be provided by each subcontractor. Certified subcontractors
must provide a commercially useful function for the contract. (See paragraph 1.h above for code citations
regarding the definition of commercially useful function.) If a certified subcontractor is further subcontract-
ingagreaterportionofthe work orgoods providedforthe resulting contractthanwould be expected by
normal industry practices, attach a separate sheet of paper explaining the situation.

Corresponding % of bid price—Enter the corresponding percentage of the total bid price for the goods
and/or services to be provided by each subcontractor. Do not enter a dollar amount.

Good Standing?—Provide a response for each subcontractor listed. Enter either “Yes” or “No” to indicate
thatthe prime bidder has verified thatthe subcontractor(s)is ingoodstanding forall of the following:

+ Possesses valid license(s) for any license(s) or permits required by the solicitation or by law

+ If acorporation, the company is qualified to do business in California and designated by the State
of California Secretary of State to be in good standing

* Possessesvalid State of California certification(s) if claiming MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE status

51%Rental?—Thispertainstotheapplicability ofrentalequipment. Based onthefollowing parameters,
enter either “N/A” (not applicable),Yes” or “No” for each subcontractor listed.

Enter “N/A” if the:

+ Subcontractoris NOT a DVBE (regardless of whether or not rental equipment is provided by the
subcontractor) or

+ Subcontractor is NOT providing rental equipment (regardless of whether or not subcontractor is a
DVBE)

Enter “Yes” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment and the
subcontractorownsatleast51%ofthe rental equipment (quantity and value) itwill be providing for
the contract.

Enter “No” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment but the sub-
contractordoesNOT ownatleast51% oftherental equipment (quantity andvalue) itwillbe providing.

Read the certification at the bottom of the page and complete the “Page 3 of 3

"accordingly.



SolicitationNumber IFB CADNCS19
Category 25

State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09)

BIDDER DECLARATION

1. Primebidderinformation(Review attached Bidder Declaration Instructionspriortocompletionofthisform):

a. Identify current California certification(s) (MB, SB, NVSA, DVBE): or None E (If “None’, go to Item #2)

b. Will subcontractors be used for this contract? Yes D No L] (If yes, indicate the distinct element of work your firm will perform in this contract

e.g., list the proposed products produced by your firm, state if your firm owns the transportation vehicles that will deliver the products to the State,
identify which solicited services your firm will perform, etc.). Use additional sheets, as necessary.

c. If you are a California certified DVBE: (1) Are you a broker or agent? Yes |:| No D
(2) If the contractincludes equipment rental, doesyour company own at least 51% of the equipment

provided in this contract (quantity and value)? Yes |:| No D N/A D

2. If no subcontractors will be used, skip to certification below. Otherwise, list all subcontractors for this contract. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & FaxNumber &EmailAddress NVSA,DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Veterans Communication 14730 Central Ave. SDVOSB, SDB, [Extended Demarcation Wiring .020%
(VetComm) Chino, California 91710 DVBE, CMAS  [Services Related Infrastructure
Mark Montgomery, President |mmontgomery@vetcomm.com materials and labor |:|

Phone: 909-974-1800
Fax: 909-974-2800

HHS Construction Inc 2042 S. Grove Avenue Extended Demarcation Wiring .500
Tony Andrews Ontario, CA 91761 Services Related Infrastructure

Phone: (619)- 654-7032 materials and labor |:|

aj.andrews@sbcglobal.net

OSBT Services, LLC 6221 West Sam Houston Pkwy Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Richard Carroll N Houston, TX 77041 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 281-902-3444 rcarroll@osbt.com materials and labor D
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Mark Serafin
Phone 661-505-6229

Ventura, CA 93003
MSerafin@taftelectric.com

Services Related Infrastructure
materials and labor

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Netview 315 Arlington Ave. #2302 Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Alan Brown Charlotte, NC 28203 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 919-946-0297 Alan.brown@teamnetview.com materials and labor I:'
Taft Electric Company 6040 Valentine Road Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%

[]

CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, | certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.
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State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Instructions

BIDDER DECLARATION Instructions

All prime bidders (the firm submitting the bid) must complete the Bidder Declaration.

1.a. Identify all current certifications issued hy the State of California. If the prime bidder has no California
certification(s), check the line labeled“None”"and proceed to Item #2. If the prime bidder possesses one or
more of the following certifications, enter the applicable certification(s) on the line:

* Microbusiness (MB)

* Small Business (SB)

* Nonprofit Veteran Service Agency (NVSA)

*  Disahled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)

1.b. Mark either “Yes" or “No” to identify whether subcontractors will be used for the contract. If the response
is “No;proceedtoltem#1.c.If “Yes,enteronthelinethedistinctelementofwork containedinthe
contract tohe performedorthe goodstobe providedbythe prime bidder. Donotinclude goods or
servicestobe provided by subcontractors.

Bidders certified as MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE must provide a commercially useful function as defined in
Military and Veterans Code Section 999 for DVBES and Government Code Section 14837(d)(4)(A) for small/
microbusinesses.

Bids must propose that certified bidders provide a commercially useful function for the resulting contract or
the bid will be deemed non-responsive and rejected by the State. For questions regarding the solicitation,
contactthe procurementofficialidentifiedinthesolicitation.

Note: Asubcontractorisany person,firm,corporation,or organization contracting to perform
part of the prime’s contract.

1.c. Thisitemisonlytobe completed by businesses certified by Californiaas a DVBE.

(1) Declare whether the prime bidder is a broker or agent by marking either “Yes” or “No The Military
and Veterans Code Section 999.2 (b) defines “broker” or “agent” as a certified DVBE contractor or
subcon-  tractor that does not have title, possession, control, and risk of loss of materials, supplies,
services, or equipment provided to an awarding department, unless one or more of the disabled
veteran owners has at least 51-percent ownership of the quantity and value of the materials, supplies,
services, and of each piece of equipment provided under the contract.

(2) Ifbiddingrentalequipment,mark either “Yes” or “No” toidentifyif the prime bidder owns at least
51% ofthe equipment provided (quantity and value). Ifnot bidding rental equipment, mark “N/A’
for “not applicable.”

2. Ifnosubcontractorsareproposed,donotcompletethetable. Readthe certification atthe bottomofthe
form and complete “Page___of " onthe form.

If subcontractors will be used, complete the table listing all subcontractors. If necessary, attach additional
pages and complete the “Page___of ” accordingly.

2. (continued) Column Labels

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Phone Number & Fax Number—List each element for all
subcontractors.

Subcontractor Address & Email Address—Enter the address and if available, an Email address.

CA Certification (MB, SB,NVSA, DVBE or None)—If the subcontractor possesses a current State of
California certification(s), verify on this website (www.eprocure.pd.dgs.ca.qov).

Work performed or goods provided for this contract—Identify the distinct element of work contained
in the contract to be performed or the goods to be provided by each subcontractor. Certified subcontractors
must provide a commercially useful function for the contract. (See paragraph 1.h above for code citations
regarding the definition of commercially useful function.) If a certified subcontractor is further subcontract-
ingagreaterportionofthe work orgoods providedforthe resulting contractthanwould be expected by
normal industry practices, attach a separate sheet of paper explaining the situation.

Corresponding % of bid price—Enter the corresponding percentage of the total bid price for the goods
and/or services to be provided by each subcontractor. Do not enter a dollar amount.

Good Standing?—Provide a response for each subcontractor listed. Enter either “Yes” or “No” to indicate
thatthe prime bidder has verified thatthe subcontractor(s)is ingoodstanding forall of the following:

+ Possesses valid license(s) for any license(s) or permits required by the solicitation or by law

+ If acorporation, the company is qualified to do business in California and designated by the State
of California Secretary of State to be in good standing

* Possessesvalid State of California certification(s) if claiming MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE status

51%Rental?—Thispertainstotheapplicability ofrentalequipment. Based onthefollowing parameters,
enter either “N/A” (not applicable),Yes” or “No” for each subcontractor listed.

Enter “N/A” if the:

+ Subcontractoris NOT a DVBE (regardless of whether or not rental equipment is provided by the
subcontractor) or

+ Subcontractor is NOT providing rental equipment (regardless of whether or not subcontractor is a
DVBE)

Enter “Yes” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment and the
subcontractorownsatleast51%ofthe rental equipment (quantity and value) itwill be providing for
the contract.

Enter “No” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment but the sub-
contractordoesNOT ownatleast51% oftherental equipment (quantity andvalue) itwillbe providing.

Read the certification at the bottom of the page and complete the “Page 3 of 3

"accordingly.



State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Solicitation Number g:a?tng‘lOII:')yNZCQSlg

BIDDER DECLARATION

1. Primebidderinformation(Review attached Bidder Declaration Instructionspriortocompletionofthisform):

a. Identify current California certification(s) (MB, SB, NVSA, DVBE): or None E (If “None’, go to Item #2)

b. Will subcontractors be used for this contract? Yes D No L] (If yes, indicate the distinct element of work your firm will perform in this contract

e.g., list the proposed products produced by your firm, state if your firm owns the transportation vehicles that will deliver the products to the State,
identify which solicited services your firm will perform, etc.). Use additional sheets, as necessary.

c. If you are a California certified DVBE: (1) Are you a broker or agent? Yes |:| No D
(2) If the contractincludes equipment rental, doesyour company own at least 51% of the equipment

provided in this contract (quantity and value)? Yes |:| No D N/A D

2. If no subcontractors will be used, skip to certification below. Otherwise, list all subcontractors for this contract. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & FaxNumber &EmailAddress NVSA,DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Veterans Communication 14730 Central Ave. SDVOSB, SDB, [Extended Demarcation Wiring .020%
(VetComm) Chino, California 91710 DVBE, CMAS  [Services Related Infrastructure
Mark Montgomery, President |mmontgomery@vetcomm.com materials and labor N/A

Phone: 909-974-1800
Fax: 909-974-2800

HHS Construction Inc 2042 S. Grove Avenue Extended Demarcation Wiring .500%
Tony Andrews Ontario, CA 91761 Services Related Infrastructure

Phone: 619- 654-7032 materials and labor |:|

aj.andrews@sbcglobal.net

Acclaim 403 N. 2nd Street, Tier 1 Service Desk — Microsoft 0.6%
Mehul Mody Harrisburg, PA 17101 Teams
Phone: (717) 441-0496 mehulm@acclaimsystems.com N/A

Cell : (717) 441-0497
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Phone: 845-781-0590
Fax: 973-695-1355

New York, NY
john.muscatello@ise.com

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Vitalyst, LLC 1 Bala Plaza Communication support, Training 0.01%
Seth D. Malize Suite 434 and End User support — Microsoft
Phone: (949).276-2760 Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 Teams |:|
seth.malize@vitalyst.com
RedSky Technologies, Inc. 333 North Michigan Avenue 911 service - Microsoft Teams 0.01%
Michael Kranz Suite 1600
Phone: (312) 432-4300 Chicago, IL 60601 |:|
Fax: (312) 432-4310 mkrantz@redskytech.com
SOFTEL Communications Inc. {1200 McGill College Ave. IR Prognosis - Microsoft Teams 0.01%
John Cognata Suite 1100
Phone: (877) 525-1987 Montreal, Quebec H3B 4G7 N/A
Fax: (781) 998-7737 E-mail: jcognata@softel.com
Netview, Inc Headquarters Site Readiness 0.01%
Alan Brown 221 South Tryon St Suite 200
Phone: 919-946-0297 Charlotte, NC 28202 |:|
Microsoft Marc.hogrefe@microsoft.com Microsoft Premier Support 0.001%
Marc Hogrefe |:|
NetXUSA // Ingram Micro Inc. |Corporate Headquarters, 3351 Equipment staging 0.01%
Nick Anastos Michelson Drive, Suite 100,
Phone: (864) 312.5909 Irvine, CA 92612 N/A
Andrew.Anastos@ingrammicro.
com
Avaya, Inc. 4655 Great America Parkway UccC 0.01%
Hale Allen Santa Clara, CA 95054
Phone: (720) 512.4960 Allen145@avaya.com I:l
Schneider Electric 112 W34th Maintenance 0.0001%
John Muscatello 19th Floor

[]
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Mark Serafin
Phone: 661-505-6229

Ventura, CA 93003
MSerafin@taftelectric.com

Services Related Infrastructure
materials and labor

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
OSBT Services, LLC 6221 West Sam Houston Pkwy Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Richard Carroll N Houston, TX 77041 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 281-902-3444 rcarroll@osbt.com materials and labor I:'
Taft Electric Company 6040 Valentine Road Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%

[]

CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, | certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.
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State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Instructions

BIDDER DECLARATION Instructions

All prime bidders (the firm submitting the bid) must complete the Bidder Declaration.

1.a. Identify all current certifications issued hy the State of California. If the prime bidder has no California
certification(s), check the line labeled“None”"and proceed to Item #2. If the prime bidder possesses one or
more of the following certifications, enter the applicable certification(s) on the line:

* Microbusiness (MB)

* Small Business (SB)

* Nonprofit Veteran Service Agency (NVSA)

*  Disahled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)

1.b. Mark either “Yes" or “No” to identify whether subcontractors will be used for the contract. If the response
is “No;proceedtoltem#1.c.If “Yes,enteronthelinethedistinctelementofwork containedinthe
contract tohe performedorthe goodstobe providedbythe prime bidder. Donotinclude goods or
servicestobe provided by subcontractors.

Bidders certified as MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE must provide a commercially useful function as defined in
Military and Veterans Code Section 999 for DVBES and Government Code Section 14837(d)(4)(A) for small/
microbusinesses.

Bids must propose that certified bidders provide a commercially useful function for the resulting contract or
the bid will be deemed non-responsive and rejected by the State. For questions regarding the solicitation,
contactthe procurementofficialidentifiedinthesolicitation.

Note: Asubcontractorisany person,firm,corporation,or organization contracting to perform
part of the prime’s contract.

1.c. Thisitemisonlytobe completed by businesses certified by Californiaas a DVBE.

(1) Declare whether the prime bidder is a broker or agent by marking either “Yes” or “No The Military
and Veterans Code Section 999.2 (b) defines “broker” or “agent” as a certified DVBE contractor or
subcon-  tractor that does not have title, possession, control, and risk of loss of materials, supplies,
services, or equipment provided to an awarding department, unless one or more of the disabled
veteran owners has at least 51-percent ownership of the quantity and value of the materials, supplies,
services, and of each piece of equipment provided under the contract.

(2) Ifbiddingrentalequipment,mark either “Yes” or “No” toidentifyif the prime bidder owns at least
51% ofthe equipment provided (quantity and value). Ifnot bidding rental equipment, mark “N/A’
for “not applicable.”

2. Ifnosubcontractorsareproposed,donotcompletethetable. Readthe certification atthe bottomofthe
form and complete “Page___of " onthe form.

If subcontractors will be used, complete the table listing all subcontractors. If necessary, attach additional
pages and complete the “Page___of ” accordingly.

2. (continued) Column Labels

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Phone Number & Fax Number—List each element for all
subcontractors.

Subcontractor Address & Email Address—Enter the address and if available, an Email address.

CA Certification (MB, SB,NVSA, DVBE or None)—If the subcontractor possesses a current State of
California certification(s), verify on this website (www.eprocure.pd.dgs.ca.qov).

Work performed or goods provided for this contract—Identify the distinct element of work contained
in the contract to be performed or the goods to be provided by each subcontractor. Certified subcontractors
must provide a commercially useful function for the contract. (See paragraph 1.h above for code citations
regarding the definition of commercially useful function.) If a certified subcontractor is further subcontract-
ingagreaterportionofthe work orgoods providedforthe resulting contractthanwould be expected by
normal industry practices, attach a separate sheet of paper explaining the situation.

Corresponding % of bid price—Enter the corresponding percentage of the total bid price for the goods
and/or services to be provided by each subcontractor. Do not enter a dollar amount.

Good Standing?—Provide a response for each subcontractor listed. Enter either “Yes” or “No” to indicate
thatthe prime bidder has verified thatthe subcontractor(s)is ingoodstanding forall of the following:

+ Possesses valid license(s) for any license(s) or permits required by the solicitation or by law

+ If acorporation, the company is qualified to do business in California and designated by the State
of California Secretary of State to be in good standing

* Possessesvalid State of California certification(s) if claiming MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE status

51%Rental?—Thispertainstotheapplicability ofrentalequipment. Based onthefollowing parameters,
enter either “N/A” (not applicable),Yes” or “No” for each subcontractor listed.

Enter “N/A” if the:

+ Subcontractoris NOT a DVBE (regardless of whether or not rental equipment is provided by the
subcontractor) or

+ Subcontractor is NOT providing rental equipment (regardless of whether or not subcontractor is a
DVBE)

Enter “Yes” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment and the
subcontractorownsatleast51%ofthe rental equipment (quantity and value) itwill be providing for
the contract.

Enter “No” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment but the sub-
contractordoesNOT ownatleast51% oftherental equipment (quantity andvalue) itwillbe providing.

Read the certification at the bottom of the page and complete the “Page 4 of 4 ” accordingly.



SolicitationNumber [IFB CADNCS19
Category 30

State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09)

BIDDER DECLARATION

1. Primebidderinformation(Review attached Bidder Declaration Instructionspriortocompletionofthisform):

a. Identify current California certification(s) (MB, SB, NVSA, DVBE): or None E (If “None’, go to Item #2)

b. Will subcontractors be used for this contract? Yes D No L] (If yes, indicate the distinct element of work your firm will perform in this contract

e.g., list the proposed products produced by your firm, state if your firm owns the transportation vehicles that will deliver the products to the State,
identify which solicited services your firm will perform, etc.). Use additional sheets, as necessary.

c. If you are a California certified DVBE: (1) Are you a broker or agent? Yes |:| No D
(2) If the contractincludes equipment rental, doesyour company own at least 51% of the equipment

provided in this contract (quantity and value)? Yes |:| No D N/A D

2. If no subcontractors will be used, skip to certification below. Otherwise, list all subcontractors for this contract. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & FaxNumber &EmailAddress NVSA,DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Veterans Communication 14730 Central Ave. SDVOSB, SDB, [Extended Demarcation Wiring .020%
(VetComm) Chino, California 91710 DVBE, CMAS  [Services Related Infrastructure
Mark Montgomery, President |mmontgomery@vetcomm.com materials and labor N/A

Phone: 909-974-1800
Fax: 909-974-2800

HHS Construction Inc 2042 S. Grove Avenue Extended Demarcation Wiring .500%
Tony Andrews Ontario, CA 91761 Services Related Infrastructure

Phone: 619- 654-7032 materials and labor |:|

aj.andrews@sbcglobal.net

OSBT Services, LLC 6221 West Sam Houston Pkwy Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Richard Carroll N Houston, TX 77041 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 281-902-3444 rcarroll@osbt.com materials and labor D
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Mark Serafin
Phone: 661-505-6229

Ventura, CA 93003
MSerafin@taftelectric.com

Services Related Infrastructure
materials and labor

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Subcontractor Address CA Certification (MB, SB, Work performed or goods provided Corresponding Good 51%
Phone Number & Fax Number &Email Address NVSA, DVBE or None) for this contract Y%ofbidprice | Standing? Rental?
Netview 315 Arlington Ave. #2302 Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%
Alan Brown Charlotte, NC 28203 Services Related Infrastructure
Phone: 919-946-0297 Alan.brown@teamnetview.com materials and labor I:'
Taft Electric Company 6040 Valentine Road Extended Demarcation Wiring 1%

[]

CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, | certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.
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State of California—Department of General Services, Procurement Division
GSPD-05-105 (REV 08/09) Instructions

BIDDER DECLARATION Instructions

All prime bidders (the firm submitting the bid) must complete the Bidder Declaration.

1.a. Identify all current certifications issued hy the State of California. If the prime bidder has no California
certification(s), check the line labeled“None”"and proceed to Item #2. If the prime bidder possesses one or
more of the following certifications, enter the applicable certification(s) on the line:

* Microbusiness (MB)

* Small Business (SB)

* Nonprofit Veteran Service Agency (NVSA)

*  Disahled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)

1.b. Mark either “Yes" or “No” to identify whether subcontractors will be used for the contract. If the response
is “No;proceedtoltem#1.c.If “Yes,enteronthelinethedistinctelementofwork containedinthe
contract tohe performedorthe goodstobe providedbythe prime bidder. Donotinclude goods or
servicestobe provided by subcontractors.

Bidders certified as MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE must provide a commercially useful function as defined in
Military and Veterans Code Section 999 for DVBES and Government Code Section 14837(d)(4)(A) for small/
microbusinesses.

Bids must propose that certified bidders provide a commercially useful function for the resulting contract or
the bid will be deemed non-responsive and rejected by the State. For questions regarding the solicitation,
contactthe procurementofficialidentifiedinthesolicitation.

Note: Asubcontractorisany person,firm,corporation,or organization contracting to perform
part of the prime’s contract.

1.c. Thisitemisonlytobe completed by businesses certified by Californiaas a DVBE.

(1) Declare whether the prime bidder is a broker or agent by marking either “Yes” or “No The Military
and Veterans Code Section 999.2 (b) defines “broker” or “agent” as a certified DVBE contractor or
subcon-  tractor that does not have title, possession, control, and risk of loss of materials, supplies,
services, or equipment provided to an awarding department, unless one or more of the disabled
veteran owners has at least 51-percent ownership of the quantity and value of the materials, supplies,
services, and of each piece of equipment provided under the contract.

(2) Ifbiddingrentalequipment,mark either “Yes” or “No” toidentifyif the prime bidder owns at least
51% ofthe equipment provided (quantity and value). Ifnot bidding rental equipment, mark “N/A’
for “not applicable.”

2. Ifnosubcontractorsareproposed,donotcompletethetable. Readthe certification atthe bottomofthe
form and complete “Page___of " onthe form.

If subcontractors will be used, complete the table listing all subcontractors. If necessary, attach additional
pages and complete the “Page___of ” accordingly.

2. (continued) Column Labels

Subcontractor Name, Contact Person, Phone Number & Fax Number—List each element for all
subcontractors.

Subcontractor Address & Email Address—Enter the address and if available, an Email address.

CA Certification (MB, SB,NVSA, DVBE or None)—If the subcontractor possesses a current State of
California certification(s), verify on this website (www.eprocure.pd.dgs.ca.qov).

Work performed or goods provided for this contract—Identify the distinct element of work contained
in the contract to be performed or the goods to be provided by each subcontractor. Certified subcontractors
must provide a commercially useful function for the contract. (See paragraph 1.h above for code citations
regarding the definition of commercially useful function.) If a certified subcontractor is further subcontract-
ingagreaterportionofthe work orgoods providedforthe resulting contractthanwould be expected by
normal industry practices, attach a separate sheet of paper explaining the situation.

Corresponding % of bid price—Enter the corresponding percentage of the total bid price for the goods
and/or services to be provided by each subcontractor. Do not enter a dollar amount.

Good Standing?—Provide a response for each subcontractor listed. Enter either “Yes” or “No” to indicate
thatthe prime bidder has verified thatthe subcontractor(s)is ingoodstanding forall of the following:

+ Possesses valid license(s) for any license(s) or permits required by the solicitation or by law

+ If acorporation, the company is qualified to do business in California and designated by the State
of California Secretary of State to be in good standing

* Possessesvalid State of California certification(s) if claiming MB, SB,NVSA, and/or DVBE status

51%Rental?—Thispertainstotheapplicability ofrentalequipment. Based onthefollowing parameters,
enter either “N/A” (not applicable),Yes” or “No” for each subcontractor listed.

Enter “N/A” if the:

+ Subcontractoris NOT a DVBE (regardless of whether or not rental equipment is provided by the
subcontractor) or

+ Subcontractor is NOT providing rental equipment (regardless of whether or not subcontractor is a
DVBE)

Enter “Yes” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment and the
subcontractorownsatleast51%ofthe rental equipment (quantity and value) itwill be providing for
the contract.

Enter “No” if the subcontractor is a California certified DVBE providing rental equipment but the sub-
contractordoesNOT ownatleast51% oftherental equipment (quantity andvalue) itwillbe providing.

Read the certification at the bottom of the page and complete the “Page 3 of 3

"accordingly.
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